
. - - .

; -.

\

,

Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nite-Site, Incorporated License No. 22-13585-02G

As a result of the inspection conduct 2d on July 28, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violations were identified:

1. License Condition No. 3.D. states , each label required by this con-
dition shall be permanently attached to each gun by Nite-Site, Inc.

Contrary to this requirement, since the previous inspection, the
licensee has not always attached the required label to each gun.

This is a repeat item of noncompliance.

| This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

2. License Condition No. 3. A. (1) states, each gua sight must be tested
for leakage at least every three years.

; Contrary to this requirement, on the day of this inspection, the
inspector was informed that the three year leak testing samples,

I were not always received from the general licensees. The licensee
receives no more than 50 percent returns of the leak test e,wples.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

3. License Condition No. 5 states, the licensee shall furnish to each
general licensee a copy of Appendix D of 10 CFR 20.

Contrary to this requirement, although Appendix D of 10 CFR 20 is
referenced in the information distributed to each general licensee,
a copy of Appendix D of 10 CFR 20 has not been furnished to each
general licensee.

.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement

| or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1) cor-
j rective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
! taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance

will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response time
for good cause shown.
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Dated D. G. Wiedeman, Chief

Materials Radiation Protection
vection 1
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